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Q # Question Answer

7
Plan Sheet 28 Note 1 “states reconstruct Emerson road as shown”. 
We cannot find any plans showing the reconstruction of Emerson 
Road, please clarify.

Response forthcoming…

Friday, July 21, 2017

6

Project note 21 on plan sheet 4 restricts work in the stormwater 
management facilities. When does The Department anticipate 
execution and record of the required memorandum to lift these 
restrictions?

Response forthcoming…

5 The electronic files listed in general note 3 on plan sheet 4 would be 
extremely helpful for bidding purposes. 

We will only provide electronic files to the awarded contractor.

4 Have all the utility companies listed on page 10 of the Utility 
Statement completed their work?

Response forthcoming…

3 Plan sheet 5 shows 35819 cy of excess Ty. F. Where is this material 
to be disposed of?

Response forthcoming…

2
The Advertisement calls for Temporary Impact Attenuator, Gating, 
Non-redirective,#743027, usually a Non-gating, Redirective 
Attenuator is needed, #743029.

Response forthcoming…

1 Can cross sections be made available to bidders? Cross Sections have been posted to the website.
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